Vaughn, Lorena

From: Salinas, Gabriel

Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2022 9:16 AM

To: Vaughn, Lorena; Jackson, Lori

Cc: Carter, Courtney

Subject: FW: CEMEX CAFO - Confirmation of Receipt

Good morning, | am forwarding you the Respondent’s confirmation of receiving the filed CAFO for CEMEX.
Please let me know if need anything else...

Have a great Tuesday,
Gabe

From: Audrey R Fulton <audreyr.fulton@cemex.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2022 7:31 AM

To: Carter, Courtney <carter.courtney@epa.gov>; Salinas, Gabriel <salinas.gabriel@epa.gov>
Cc: Lillian F Deprimo <lillianf.deprimo@cemex.com>

Subject: RE: CEMEX CAFO - Confirmation of Receipt

Received. Thank you.
We'll keep you and Gabriel updated in regards to satisfying the obligations set forth in Sections V and VI.
Please let me know if you need any additional information.

Thanks, Audrey
941-380-7488

From: Carter, Courtney <carter.courtney@epa.gov>

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2022 3:51 PM

To: Audrey R Fulton <audreyr.fulton@cemex.com>; Salinas, Gabriel <salinas.gabriel@epa.gov>
Cc: Lillian F Deprimo <lillianf.deprimo@cemex.com>

Subject: RE: CEMEX CAFO - Confirmation of Receipt

CAUTION: External Email | PRECAUCION: Correo electronico externo | VORSICHT: Externe E-Mail | ATTENTION:
Courriel externe Learn more

Apologies for the follow-up, could you please confirm receipt?

Courtney Carter
(214) 665-8175
Carter.Courtney@epa.gov

From: Carter, Courtney
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2022 3:28 PM
To: 'Audrey R Fulton' <audreyr.fulton@cemex.com>; Salinas, Gabriel <salinas.gabriel@epa.gov>




Cc: Lillian F Deprimo <lillianf.deprimo@cemex.com>
Subject: RE: CEMEX CAFO - Confirmation of Receipt

Hi Audrey,

Attached is the final, signed version of the CAFO, filed today. Please let me know if you have any questions, or if you
have any difficulties meeting the obligations set forth in Sections V and VI of the CAFO.

Thank you,
Courtney Carter

(214) 665-8175
Carter.Courtney@epa.gov

From: Audrey R Fulton <audreyr.fulton@cemex.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2022 3:16 PM

To: Carter, Courtney <carter.courtney@epa.gov>; Salinas, Gabriel <salinas.gabriel@epa.gov>
Cc: Lillian F Deprimo <lillianf.deprimo@cemex.com>

Subject: RE: CEMEX CAFO - Confirmation of Receipt

Hi Courtney — Attached is the CAFO with CEMEX signature. Please let me know if you’d like me to overnight you the hard
copy.

Thanks, Audrey

From: Carter, Courtney <carter.courtney@epa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2022 8:13 AM

To: Audrey R Fulton <audreyr.fulton@cemex.com>; Salinas, Gabriel <salinas.gabriel@epa.gov>; Lillian F Deprimo
<lillianf.deprimo@cemex.com>

Subject: RE: CEMEX CAFO - Confirmation of Receipt

CAUTION: External Email | PRECAUCION: Correo electrénico externo | VORSICHT: Externe E-Mail | ATTENTION:
Courriel externe Learn more

Great, thank you!

Courtney Carter
(214) 665-8175
Carter.Courtney@epa.gov

From: Audrey R Fulton <audreyr.fulton@cemex.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2022 8:03 AM

To: Carter, Courtney <carter.courtney@epa.gov>; Salinas, Gabriel <salinas.gabriel@epa.gov>; Lillian F Deprimo
<lillianf.deprimo@cemex.com>

Subject: RE: CEMEX CAFO - Confirmation of Receipt

Hi Courtney — I spoke to Gabriel last week. A signed copy is being delivered to my office this afternoon. | should have it
e-mailed to you tomorrow.

Please call me if you have any questions/concerns. 941-380-7488



Thank you, Audrey

From: Carter, Courtney <carter.courtney@epa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2022 8:02 AM

To: Salinas, Gabriel <salinas.gabriel @epa.gov>; Audrey R Fulton <audreyr.fulton@cemex.com>; Lillian F Deprimo
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

Audrey,

We were expecting the signed CAFO late by Tuesday at the latest but have still not received it. Please send it to me no
later than COB today.

Thank you,
Courtney Carter

(214) 665-8175
Carter.Courtney@epa.gov

From: Salinas, Gabriel <salinas.gabriel@epa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2022 10:12 AM

To: Audrey R Fulton <audreyr.fulton@cemex.com>; Lillian F Deprimo <lillianf.deprimo@cemex.com>
Cc: Carter, Courtney <carter.courtney@epa.gov>

Subject: CEMEX CAFO - Confirmation of Receipt

Hi Audrey, | am checking in to see if you have received our negotiated CAFO that has been prepared for CEMEX's
signature in our email dated Sept. Sth. Please confirm receipt.

The transmittal letter in the email provides a week to return the signed CAFO to EPA. With this in mind, we are looking
to receive the signed CAFO by this week, but no later than 9/20.

If you have questions, please feel free to contact myself or Courtney for any legal questions.

Thanks,
~ Gabe Salinas
Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division
U.S. EPA Region 6
1201 Elm Street, Suite 500
Dallas, Texas 75270
214-665-8483

CONFIDENTIALITY: The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information.
It is intended only for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication, and the information
contained in it, is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and immediately
destroy all copies of the original message.
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



